8/19/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: aigencrypt - SMT6463Z / 0208457248SG - Request for police report.

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Thu 19/8/2021 4:37 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai
Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMT6463Z (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

Re-inspection require on hidden part, check item, supplementary part with clear photo. Note: Before painting

photo require.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 11:30 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: aigencrypt - SMT6463Z / 0208457248SG - Request for police report.

Hi Denise,
Our client has already been informed. Thank you
Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

@ @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
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g.lf A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: Re: aigencrypt - SMT6463Z / 0208457248SG - Request for police report.

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Dear Edwin,

is the below done?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 12:38 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt - SMT6463Z / 0208457248SG - Request for police report.

Dear Edwin,

Kindly assist to request Insured to provide police report as 3rd

medical leave for 3 days.

party driver (SFK77A) reported injured and received
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Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly
or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.
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